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From: Stibbard, James (CWS)
Sent: July-28-14 1:14 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: Re: 5707.00 Rockwood Used Oil Facility Summary and Licence

Mr, Rathamano,

| reviewed the above noted EAP for a used oil transfer facility in the RM of Rockwood. The EAP does not
specifically note whether there will be a water service into the facility from a public water system. If
there is, it should be protected from potential for causing contamination of the public water system by
installation fo backflow prevention devices in accordance with the provisions of The Manitoba Plumbing

Code.

Apart from this, Office of Drinking Water has no other concerns with this EAP respecting drinking water

safety.
If you have any questions, please call.
Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.

Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0wW4

phone: (204) 945-5949

fax: (204) 945-1365

email: James.Stibbard@gov.mb.ca
website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater




From: Kaita, Adara (CWS) On Behalf Of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CWS)

Sent: June-09-14 11:25 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: Dangerous Goods Handling & Transportation Act Proposal - Used Oil Products Collection Facility
- RM of Rockwood - File: 5705.00

Hello Raj,
The Lands Branch has no concerns as no Crown lands are impacted by the proposal.
Thank you for the opportunity to review.
Adara Kaita
Crown Land Programs and Policy Manager
Lands Branch | Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 25, 200 Sauiteaux Crescent | Winnipeg, MB R31 3W3
Cell: (204) 945-6301 | F: (204) 948-2197
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From: Molod, Rommel (CWS)

Sent: June-04-14 1:17 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Cc: Ibn Azkar, Muntaseer (CWS); Streich, Laurie (CWS)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00
Raj, Air Quality has reviewed the above proposal and provides below comment.
“The proposal has no significant impact on air quality”.

Thanks,

Rommel
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M(uwtobah Memorandum

DATE: June 3, 2014

TO: RajRathamano FROM: Allan Cyrenne
Environmental Approvals Environmental Compllance and
Conservation and Water Stewardship Enforcement
123 Main St Suite 160 (Box 80) Conservation and Water Stewardship
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5 Lower Level, 446 Main Street

Selkirk MB R1A 1V7
P: (204) 485-6410
F: (204) 785-5024

SUBJECT: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Application — Rural
Municipality of Rockwood — Winfield Transfer Station — Used Oil Products
Collection Facility (Client File No. 5705.00)

In the application submitted by the RM of Rockwood under the emergency response and spill
cleanup procedures they have Allan Cyrenne listed as a contact for major incidents.

In the Licence this will need to be changed to the Provincial Emergency Response Team via 1-
855-944-4888.
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From: Phipps, Graham (CWS)

Sent: May-29-14 1:22 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

The Groundwater Management Section has reviewed the EAP 5705.00 application and has the following
comment. '

The collection facility is located in an area where the overburden protection above the carbonate
aquifer is thin and therefore may be at a higher risk to contamination. The carbonate aquifer is used as a
drinking water source in the immediate area. To protect the underlying groundwater and its users the
operator of the facility should ensure that any contaminant release from accidents or malfunctions be
immediately cleaned-up.

Regards,

Graham Phipps, Ph.D., P.Geo.
Groundwater Management Section
18-200 Saulteaux Cres.

Winnipeg, MB R3] 3W3

P(204) 945-8359 F(204) 945-7419

Manitoba @

Conservation and Water Stewardship
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From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: May-27-14 8:47 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

With respect to the construction of a used oil products and materials collection facility, and prior to any
use or occupancy, the proponent shall obtain building and occupancy permits from the local Building
Code authority having jurisdiction, the South Interlake Planning District, located in Stonewall. The
proponent shall also submit a Fire Safety Plan, with respect to Section 2.8 of the Manitoba Fire Code to
the local Fire Authority.

Cheryl Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue

Winnipeg MB R3C 0P8
Phone: 945-3328
Fax: 948-2089

E-Mail address: Cheryl.Kubish@gov.mb.ca
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From: Kelly, Jason (CWS)

Sent: May-26-14 10:05 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

Parks and Protected Spaces Branch has reviewed the proposal filed pursuant to The Dangerous Goods
Handling & Transportation Act for the Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00.
The Branch has no comments or concerns to offer as it does not affect any provincial parks, park
reserves, ecological reserves, areas of special interest, or proposed protected areas.

Jason Kelly, M.N.R.M.

Ecological Reserves and Protected Areas Specialist
Parks and Protected Spaces Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 53, 200 Saulteaux Cres

Winnipeg, MB R3] 3W3

Phone; 204-945-4148
Cell:
Fax: 204-945-0012

Email: Jason.Kelly@gov.mb.ca




From: Jacobs, Kevin (CWS)
Sent: May-23-14 10:21 AM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

Hello Raj,

On behalf of the Water Quality Management Section of Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
| reviewed the application for a used oil collection site in the RM of Rackwoaod and have no concerns at
this time.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this proposal.

Kevin Jacobs, M.Sc.

Senior Water Protection Officer

Water Science and Management Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5
Phone: 204 945 4304

Fax: 204 948 2357
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From: Boissonneault, Caroline (CWS)

Sent: May-20-14 18:24 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS) .

Subject: Emailing: Request for review comment - RM of Rockwood File 57@5.00

Hello:
Wildlife Branch has reviewed the proposal pursuant to the Dangerous Goods and
Transportation Act and has no comments.

Thank you.

Caroline Boissonneault
Conservation and Water Stewardship
Wildlife Branch

Tel.: 204-945-6810
Caroline.boissonneault@gov.mb.ca
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From: Roberts, Dan (CWS)

Sent: May-12-14 9:13 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

On behalf of the Water Control Works and Drainage Licensing Section, there are no concerns.

Dan Roberts

Water Resource Officer

Water Control Works and Drainage Licensing Section
Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 640, 201 Fourth Ave. S., Swan River, MB ROL 170
Cell: (204) 281-2122, Fax: 734-3733
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From: Sobkowich, Dale (CWS)

Sent: May-09-14 2:30 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - RM of Rockwood File: 5705.00

Land Management & Planning Section has no comment as no Crown lands are impacted or affected by
the proposal.

Dale Sobkowich
Lands Branch, Manitoba Conservation & Water Stewardship
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May 0, 2014

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main 8t., Suite 160

Winnipeg. MB R3C 1AS

RE: RM of Rockwood - Winfieid Road Transfer Station - Used Oll Products Collection Facility
Client File No. §707.00
Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed the proposal under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act
noted above and we do not have any concem.

Thank you very much for providing us the opportunity to review the proposal.

Sincerely,

Ryan Coulter, M. 8c., P. Eng.
Manager of Environmenial Bervices




